## PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN Open Minutes November 22, 2010

Attendees: Joseph Freitas, Barry DeCristofano, and John Henry Meeting called to order at 7:00PM

Mr. Richard Gauley reported to the Selectmen that the Economic Target Area (ETA) will now include the Town of Plympton. Mr. Gauley, Selectmen, and the Old Colony Planning Council worked to accomplish this inclusion. The 8 towns included in the ETA are: Plympton, Bridgewater, East Bridgewater, Halifax, Hanson, Kingston, Pembroke, and Whitman. Mr. Gauley credited Ms. Jill Meyers, Kingston Town Administrator for pursing the 8 Town ETA. Plympton will now be eligible to participate in a variety of grants and programs. The Industrial Park investors would also benefit for a tax credit.

Mr. DeCristofano reported that the Small Town Road Assistance Program (STRAP) grant is part of the Capitol application filed with the Open Space Committee. He will report back to Board.

Mr. DeCristofano also reported that at present there is no School contract and no meetings scheduled at this time.

The Selectmen discussed the Police Sergeant title. There was discussion regarding the new Sergeant position being part of the Union versus the Chief's direct authority over position. Mr. Freitas will speak with Chief Dillon for more clarification on the Sergeant position and report back to Board.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve the Liquor License Renewal for the Plympton Convenience and Liquor Store. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve the Liquor License Renewal for the Upland Sportsman's Club Inc. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve the Liquor License Renewal for the Upland Sportsman's Club Inc., Target and Trap Shooting ranges. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve the Liquor License Renewal for the Plympton Mobil Convenience Store. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

The Selectmen discussed the Conservation Commission. Mr. Francis Dicker will be contacted to find out status of his membership to Commission.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to appoint Mr. William Slater to the Conservation Commission until June 30, 2012. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

## CORRESPONDENCE:

MIIA renewal proposal for Fiscal year 2012 was signed by Chairman Henry. Rocky Harvest LLC list.

Columbia Gas of Massachusetts new name for Bay State Gas announcement. Columbia Gas poster with contact information to aid in heating costs. Posted in lobby.

## PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Open Minutes November 22, 2010 Page 2 of 2

Lawyer Referral Service brochure. Dial (866) Mass-LRS or <a href="www.masslawhelp.com">www.masslawhelp.com</a> MEGA letter of awareness of solvency and contact information.

Copy of legal Notice for Town vault.

Permit Extension Act.

Deborah Sampson flags on sale at Town House.

## DATES TO REMEMBER:

Executive Session Meetings: November 29, 2010 at 6:00 PM and 8:00 PM, November 30, 2010 at 8:00 AM.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the November 15, 2010 Minutes with one modification that David Alberti was made a voting member from alternate on the Zoning Board of Appeals. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to accept the November 08, 2010 Minutes with one modification that the Sign-By-Law Committee "DRAFT" definitions will be ready by late December of 2010. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. Freitas to adjourn meeting at 7:55 PM. Second Mr. Henry. 3-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Secretary